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From: Elijah Noel <enoel@harrisshelton.com>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Beilinson, Brian

Cc: Kitricia Jackson; Elmira ("Bebs") Hord; Bob Dunseath
Subject: NPC International Inc. - Claim #2100 Status

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Mr. Beilinson,

Shelby County Trustee consents to expungement of the following claims from the Claims Register in Chapter 11 Case No. 20-33353)(US Bankruptcy Court, Southern
District of Texas) and from the Agent’s Record (Epiq) :

Agent’s Record BK Court Record Date Filed Parcel No. Claim amount
Claim No. Claim No.
2077 156 09/28/2020 22449500000000 S | $422.82
2078 157 09/28/2020 22449500000000 A | $143.03
2079 158 09/28/2020 03062800000000 M | $363.07
2080 159 09/28/2020 03662800000000 S | $961.07
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Hopefully the table will expedite the process of claims expungement.

Best regards,

E|Ijah NOG', Jr. | Attorney at Law - Shelby County Delinquent Tax Attorney

harris|shelton

6060 Primacy Parkway
Suite 100
Memphis, TN 38119

Direct 901.435.0153 | Tel 901.525.1455 | Fax 901.526.4084
enoel@harrisshelton.com

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Beilinson, Brian <bbeilinson@alixpartners.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 2:18 PM

To: Jackson, Kitricia <KJackson1@ShelbyCountyTrustee.com>
Subject: NPC International Inc. - Claim #2100 Status
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[ This EMAIL was not sent from a Shelby County Government email address. Please use caution. ]
Dear SHELBY COUNTY TRUSTEE,

This is a request for additional information regarding the Claim #2100 filed by you in the chapter 11 cases of NPC International, Inc and its debtor
affiliates (jointly administered under SDTX 20-33353) (collectively, the “Debtors™). Upon review of your claim and based on the Debtors’ books and
records, we believe that this claim has been addressed and consider the claim fully satisfied.

If you agree with the assessment of your Claim, please withdraw your Claim or respond to this email affirmatively consenting to Debtors expunging
your claim from the claims register.

If you disagree with the assessment of your claim or have additional information to provide, please reply to this email with an explanation and/or
documentation supporting your claim. If we receive no response from you, the Debtors may object to your claim in the future. Claimants included on an
omnibus objection will be given notice and an opportunity to be heard with respect to the applicable objection.

Regards,
Brian

Brian Beilinson
Vice President

AlixPartners

909 Third Avenue 30th Floor, New York NY 10022
D +1 (646) 428-9228 M +1 (917) 856-1301
bbeilinson@alixpartners.com

alixpartners.com | linkedlIn | twitter | facebook

The Trustee’s Office strives to provide excellent customer service.

Please let us know how we are doing by an email to: compliance@shelbycountytrustee.com.
No advice or communication from the Trustee’s office to a taxpayer via electronic mail

or telephone should be considered to be legal advice or legally binding on this office or
Shelby County. Ifyou feel you need legal advice, please contactan attorney.
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